(b)(6)
aj USMC JS OCICS (US)

From: (b)(6) ICAPT USN Js OCICS (US)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:28 PM
To: HOIE) Y1V 0SD OGC (US); Allen. Charles A SES OSD OGC (US)

Ce: Anrunzio Michael A SES OSD O av osp o6e sy [6)(6)
Mcu 0sb 06C (us); [PX6) FoTUSAF 15 OCICS (us); [OHB
lm?‘hc USARMY JS DOM (US)

Subject: RE: Q% [SHNF (QY\/R EL TO USA, FVEY) [?xqm 10 USA, ARE] Opn[(B)(1).Sec. 1.4(a) |
Initial Report

Attachments: Released Message for Support to Shabwah Offensive - 261520Z Jan 17.docx;

Attachment 1 US Support to UAE Shabwah Offensive CONOP CAO 07 2300Z
NOVL...pdf

CLASSIFICAT(ON:\SEKET

Matt,

Here's the GENADMIN as requested, which reflects POTUS approval of the attached CONOP.

(b)(5)

vIT

{b)(B)
CAPT 1(b)(6) JAGC, USN
Deputy Legai Counse

Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff The Pentagon, Room

NIPR: |(b)(6) afl.mil
SIPR: (MG rnail.smil.mil
Jwics:{()6) ic.gov

CLASSIFICATION: sec\

-----Original Message-—
me;[?b)(ﬁ) pv 050 0GC (US)

17-L-0705/JS/424



(b)(1).1.4(a)

SECRET
Sent: Monday, lanuary 30, 2017 9:52 AM

[(b)(ww‘"“‘m‘fé) 5D OGC (US) {BIBL___Jmail.smitmil>{\ > \*) Col USAF J5 OCJCS (US)

ail.smil.mib>

g psD 06 {us) {B)E) il smil, mil>; CIV 0SD 0GC
(us)®X6) nail.smil.mit>{(B)(6) 0GC (U

TGN Fralsmil mil>; [B)E) N 15 0CICS {US) mail.smil.mil>
Subject: RE: [STISHNF] (C//REL TO USA, FVEY) [SHREL TO US, ARE) Opn [B)(T).Sec T4 [-TwarRepor

SE

I(b)(ﬁ)

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4{a),Sec. 1.4(g)

EE_]
B) |

Associate Generat Counsel
DoD OGC - international Affairs

Pentagon |(b)({6}

SVOiP- (Y6} |
JWICS{(b)(B) osdj.ic.gov

--—--Qriginal Message-—-

From{aaEs ~—TOL MiL USA USCENTCOM CCJA [maiito:{(P)(B) entcom.smil.mil]

Sent: Monday, lanuary 30, 2017 3:07 AM
To: Allen, Charles A SE5 OSD OGC (US) o
Cc: d'Annunzio, Michae! A SES 050 0GC (s {(0)(8) }v oso oGe (us); {PHO) Civ 0SD 0GC

{us);}(e)6) IV 05D OGC (us); |(bX6) I usaF 15 00uCs (US)

Subject: RE: [S//NF] (C//REL TO USA, FVEY) [S//REL TO USA, ARE| Opn {(BXT1L.Sec T.4]-- initial Report

Classification: SECR ORN

(b)6)

See attached. Tech channeis only, please. 1 don't want to get ahead of the chain-of-command.

v/,

‘(b)(ﬂ)
COE’(bxe)
Sta

U.5. Central Command

%ret: (b)6 o it il
nclassified: 3il, mil
Qffice: (b)(6)

Moabile

SECRET//

(b)(1).1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/425



vosie:| "

~——-QOriginal Message—-

From: Allen, Charles A SES 0SD OGC (US) [mailtof(®)(®) mail.smit.emil)
+ VIONQ3 anuary 30, 2017 9:04 AM

To:|(BX6) COL ML USA USCENTCOM CCIA

(b)8) IV 0SD 0GC

Pat, thanks for this. Below it refers to anticipated later reports {e.g., maybe Sunday evening or this morning?). If possible
to send those along too, that would be great. Chuck

Charles A. Allen,
Deputy General Counsel

GG T

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by attorney/client, attorney work product,
deliberative process, or other privileges. Do not disseminate without approval from the Office of the DoD General
Counsel.

=0

r'@nal Message—-
From:\(BX6) L MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA [mailto](b)(6) entcom.smil.mil]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:46 PM

To: CCJA Op Law; SIAOpLaw; '{(b)(6) ] cor'; {D)(6) semit.mit; JE)E) J.smil.mil';
Crandall, Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OCICS (US); JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge; 1(b)(6) ko! USAF 0SD OGC {US);

Allen, Charles A SES 050 OGC {US); d'Annunzio, Michael A SES 05D 0GC {US)
Subject: FW: [s#N\F] {CHREL TO USA, FVEY) [S//REL TO USA, ARE] Opn|(b)(1).5ec. 1.4( |- Initial Report

Classification: SECRET, RN

Team,

LIMDIS - Tech channels.

(0)(1).5ec. 1.4(a)

v/,

(bX©)

17-L-0705/4S/426



col[®)® ]

Staff Judge Advocate

U.S. Central Command

l(b}(ﬁ)
594: centcom.smit.mil <mamocentr.om.smll.mil>

Unclassified: [(b)(6) {mail.mil <rnailto:[(b)(5) }mail.mib

Office:|(b)(6)

Mobﬁé

VOSIP:

b .

Classified By 00 COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb
2016 Declassify On;:1/29/2027

Classification: SECRET#/NOFORN

From: Votel, Joseph L GEN Mll. s USCENTCOM CCCC [mailtod(P)(6) entcom.smil.mil]

Sent: Saturday, January 28

Yo: Faller, Craig RADM SO {®)6) | (b)(e) il.mil>; Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC Js (US}

{b)(6) il.smil.mil> TS

Cc: Whelan, Theresa M (bX8) ;mai {.smil.mil>; Handeiman, Kenneth B SES
OSD OUSD POLICY (Us) {(P)0) [mail.smil.mil>; Setva, Paul ] Gen USAF 1S OCICS (US)

[(b)(8) Jnail.smil.mib; Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY IS QDJS {US
[(B)E) Jmail.smil.mit>; Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF IS 13 {us) 4(B)(6) ail.smil.mil>; Eiton,
Albert M (Buck) il Maj Gen USAF JS 13 (U} §(b){6 ail. smil. mil{(b)(6) APT SN (US)

l(b)(8) iLsmil.mil>; |(b)(6 ol SD 4(b)(6) smil.mil>; Rank, Joseph BG {UAE 500,
patT){ (b)) ntcr%,
Subject. SARE] 0pn [(D)1).5€C. 1.4 1initial Report

importance: High

Classification: szﬁqf{nﬂm USA, ARE

Mr Secretary and Chairman,

To follow-up on my earlier phone calls - here is where we stand presently:

17-L-0705/JS/427



- We have accountability for all our personnel,

(BY(1).5ec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(g)

- Our PA team is in communications with OSD-PA now. Given our casualties and the fact that we will have to
destroy an aircraft on the ground - | would recommend we adopt a proactive stance to reiease of information.

1 will pass.a more detailed update as soon as | receive it from the TF Commander. | do expect that we will not have full
details of what happened on the cbjective until sometime on Sunday after the leadership has had a chance to review all
actions with our operators.

We will keep you informed..
vr,

Votel

Classified By:Vatel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC Derived From:USCENTCOM 5CG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016
Declassify On:1/28/2042

Classification: SECRET//RELTO-USA, ARE___
Classified y{(®)(©®) OL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb
1730/ 201

2016 Decla On:
Classification: SECR FORN

17-L-0705/JS/428



DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

-

6
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(b)X6) Maj USMC JS OCJCS (US)

From: (B)6) COR USN CENTCOM (US)

Sent: esdav, Jaquary 31, 2017 8:15 AM =

To: (b)(6) CAPT USN Js ocics sy P)® COL USARMY CENTCOM
NECOM HQ) (US); CTUA Op Law

Cc IS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge: SJAOpLaw

Subject: RE:TSUNVFI () t? (INFO) Foliow Up 29 JAN 17

Classification: SECR OFORN

Sir,

{b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

entcom.smil.mil
Jdc.gov

VoSIP;

WoﬂcJ(b)(sy '
TSVOIL

CAUTION: information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney/client, attorney-work product,
deliberative process or ather privileges. Additionally, the information contained in this email and any accompanying
attachments may. contaln sensitive and pre-decisional information that is protected from mandatory disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 USC 552, Piease natify the sender immediately of inadvertent receipt and deo
not disseminate without approval from the sender.

eeeOriginal Mpceaos
From|(®)(6) APT USN JS 0CICS (US) [mailto{®)(®) nail. smil.mil]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:04 PM

To:[{b)(6) COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA; CCIA Op Law
Ce: JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge; SIAOpLaw
Subject: RE: (S} {5} (INFO) ¥P)(1).Sec. 1.4 |Foliow Up 29 JAN 17

1

17-L-0705/JS/430



CLASSIFICATION: ﬁ{ﬁ
B7e)

(B)(1).(b)(5).5ec. 1.4(a)

vfr

(b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET

eilidl Miessdke—
From:|(2)(6) OL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA [maiitd(P)6) lCentcom.smiT.mill
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:12 AM

To: CCJA Op Law <ccjaoplaw@Centcom.smil.mil <mathta:ccjaoplaw@Centcom,smil.mil> >

Cc: JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge <js.pentagon.dom.list.lc-bridge®mall smil.mil <mailto:js.pentagon.dom.list.ic-
bridge@mail.smil. mil> >; SIAOpLaw {RIAT ———Ismil.mil <mailta:}()(B) smil.mil> >
Subject: FW: 1\1 (INFO) [lBY(TY,Sec. 1.4{ Follow Up 25 JAN 17

Classiﬁcationzs%
(b)6)

{1) Below is an updated post-op review of Saturday night's. mission.

(0)(1).6ec. 1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/431



{6)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

SECRET/

v/r,

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
coL

Staff Judge Advocate

U.S. Central Command

b)(6
Sefret: (b)®) kentcom.smil.mil <malito] (b)(®) Fentcom.smil. mil>
<failto centcom.smil.mil>
Unclassified{(P)(6) mail.mil <mailto:{(P)(6) mail.mil>
<mailto](b)(t T mil>
b)(6)
Office:
Maobile
VOSIP:
Classified By: (b)6) COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb
2016.
Declassify On:129/2042
Classification:SECRET
(b)(6)

3

SECRET/[®X7Sec. 1.4)
17-L-0705/JS/432




Q M B)(1).5ec. 14@)

(b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

GEN Votel|(b)(6) |

Gentlemen,

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(g)

S&BET// (b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)°
~

17-L-0705/JS/433



S E\Gﬁ 8 )

(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(g)

SE&ET//F")“)&C- 1.4(a)5

17-L-0705/JS/434



SEE?ET//]W"S“ 46a)

(b)(1).(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011

. SE ET /I(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) ?

17-L-0705/JS/435



. [®)Y(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

SECRET
cuassmcmon:%
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

(6)(1).(b)(6).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(g)

iy Un. £

Classilication: SECRETA/MNOECRN

)(1),5€ec. 1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/436



S %*E T/ (BY(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

[®)(T).(B)(3):10 US.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION: S%?
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

Sir,

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(g)

b)(1).9€ec. 1.4(a)

SECRET//

17-L-0705/JS/437



a . b)(1),Sec. 1.4
SECRET " sec 4@

(b)(1),(b}3):10 U.S.C. § 130b.(b)(6),1.4(a),1.4(g)

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET
CAVEATS NONE
TERMS NONE

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

SECRET/

17-L-0705/JS/438



— (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)
s&\gm
From:

1

(6)(1),(0)(3):10 U.S.C. §‘;130b,(b)(6.),1.4(’a),1.4(§)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

SECRET/

17-L-0705/JS/439



[6)(1).5ec. 1.4(a)

sm\m/

{(b)(1).1.4(a),1.4(g)

A

SE\G RET /o T.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/440



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

SECRET]

(b)(1),(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

SNT (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/441



(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

SECRET

B)(1),(6)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,1.4(a)

CLASSIHCATIONEEEN-T\
CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE

Classificd By:Votel. Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC
Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG. CCR 380-14, 14 Feb 2016,
Declassify On: 172972042

Classification:§

.
™~

©)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

SE@RE\T/

17-L-0705/JS/442





